
 

California State Contracts Register (CSCR) FAQs 

Q. What is the cost for Contract Advertising?  
A. The California State Contracts Register (CSCR) advertisement fee for Advertisements and Exemption Notice (Std. 821) publications is $42.50. (Refer to the 
DGS Price Book) The ad price includes edits after publication, online bid package posting, and unrestricted publication length. CSCR online bid package 
posting enables agencies to take advantage of significant savings potential bidders of addenda. 

Q. Did all of the CSCR information get transferred to the new eP?  
A. Yes, all data that was entered into the old CSCR by noon on March 13th, 2009, was transferred into the new CSCR.  

Q. How do I post an Intent to Award notice?  
A.  If the Bid has ended, upload your notification document under the Bid Tabulation section of the closed Bid to post your intent.    

 Q. In CSCR we can't go back to the first page if we forgot to put in an amount in the budget field? 
A. Correct, you are not able to go back and edit any of the fields on the first page of the Create Bid process. This setup drives workflow and is not reversible.  
You may copy the bid and start a new solicitation package.  

Q. How many approvers are required to release an advertisement?  
A. This is based on workflow and your department's processes, but at least one person will need to create the solicitation and a second person will need to 
approve the advertisement. Either person can release the advertisement.  

Q. Should we post ads for CMAS solicitations on eProcurement?  If so, do we post them as private and select CMAS vendors to be notified?  Is it 
possible to select as Private, but allow any/all CMAS vendors to see it without us "inviting" them directly?  
A. CMAS solicitations default to Private supplier notification status and you must select those (CMAS) suppliers you wish to invite.  Only the invited suppliers 
will see the invitation.  Once the CMAS database is fully incorporated into eProcurement, you will be able to use the UNSPSC codes as a search criterion.  

Q. Is there a way to continue to add questions to an advertisement after the question deadline…Also, is it possible to extend the Q&A deadline after 
it's passed (or even before?)  
A. Yes. You can extend it by revising the ad. 

Q. Is there a way to have buyer contact information self-populate?  
A. Not at this time.  

Q. How do I search for ads that contain "janitorial?" 
A. Enter the keyword "janitorial" in the search field and check the "Title" radio button.  The system will search for the keyword in the bid title and description 
fields. 

Q. Why must a supplier login to view bid attachments? 
A. This allows the system to track the bidders who have viewed and/or downloaded the solicitation, which facilitates the ability to notify/email this group of 
bidders if the need arises. 

Q. How do I edit a bid/solicitation if it was not created by me? 
A. Your department's system administrator will have to do the edit as they have the permission. You can only edit bids created by you.  

Q. How does a department request an exemption from advertising? 
A. Exemption requests from advertsing are still processed on a Std. 821 and forwarded to DGS for approval.  To record an approved exemption in the CSCR, 
the combination of the acquisition classification, acquisition method and bid type will activate the 'exempt' option. 

Q. When an ad is posted or bids are rejected, is it mailed to all suppliers or can we select the requesting supplier?  
A. A posted ad is sent to all suppliers with profiles matching the ad's designated UNSPSC code(s), unless it is an NCB or LCB. A rejected bid notice is sent to 
that supplier. 

Q. How are revisions, Addendums, and Purchase Order Changes (POC) identified? 
A. Currently, all edits, amendments, and  change orders are labeled as 'changes.' The eP Team is working with the contractor to label change actions with the 
appropriate terms. 

Q. What is the turnaround time for publishing a CSCR ad? 
A. CSCR ads are released by the awarding department at their own pace. There is a 2-party review process, meaning that the person posting the ad will have 
somebody within their department approve the ad before it can be released. 

Q. How will the system handle STD 204's? 
A. They can be uploaded by the State buyer/user, either as part of the bid package or as part of the awarded contract. 

Q. How will the system handle W-9's? 

A. They can be uploaded by the State buyer/user, whether as part of the bid package or as part of the awarded contract. 

Q. Will the system show the formula (not just the result) for calculations in the bid evaluation module? 
A. Currently, just the calculations. 

Q. Will the system allow us to move the bid opening date up or extend? 
A. Yes, but you still have to post the solicitation for the required amount of time and any changes have to be done before the contract expires.  


